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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, January 05, 2010 10:44 AM
To: '‘Rathgeber'

Subject: RE: Change of Address

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations .

From: Rathgeber [mailto:rathgeber@metassetmgmt.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 10:16 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Change of Address

Florida Profit Corporation
METROPOLITAN ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number P0O8000068973
FEI/EIN Numher  N/A
Date Filed 07/21/2008

Thanks for your help, Tom.

Please have the Principal office address. Mailing Address and the Officer/Director address changed as described

in the previous email. | will update the Registered Agent on Sunbiz.

Bo Rathgeber
239 222 7955

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 9:47 AM

To: Rathgeber

Subject: RE: Change of Address

Good morning Bo,
These are the addresses you can change by sending us an email

e Principal Office (must be a physical address)
e Mailing address

¢ Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member and General Partner addresses

if your Registered Agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate form and pay the statutory filing
fee. Forms are available from our web page at: www.sunbiz.org, from the homepage (on the left) select "PRINT
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FILING FORMS". The fee is $35.00.
The change of address request (other than the registered agent address) has been forwarded to the apprepriate
section for processing.

Please reply to this e-mail with your business name and document number.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Rathgeber [mailto:rathgeber@metassetmgmt.com]
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 11:46 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address

Dear Secretary of State,

Please accept this email as a request to change the business address, Registered agent's address and Officer's
address for Metropelitan Asset Management, Inc. to:

-8000 Summerlin Lakes Drive, Second Flocr

Fort Myers, FL 33907
Please contact me if you need additional information.
Regards,

Bo Rathgeber
239 222 7955
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